

Time	Len	Title	Name	RefLocator	Filename
8:00		Registration Desk Open	Everyone		
8:00	0:30	Welcome Slides and Meeting Goal	Mike Takefman	802-17-03-03000	mlt_admin_01.pdf
8:30	0:15	Approval of Agenda	Mike Takefman		
8:45	0:05	Review of March Meeting Minutes	Mike Takefman		
8:50	0:30	Editor's Report	Tom Alexander		
9:20	0:30	Clause 10 Topology Database Update and Validation	Fan & Kao		jk_topodb_01.pdf
9:50	0:30	Topology Database - Special Cases	Leon Bruckman		lbr_toposc_01.pdf
10:20	0:20	Break			
10:40	0:30	Receive Table Changes / Structure	Mike Takefman		mlt_rx.pdf
11:10	0:30	Echo Frames Options	Leon Bruckman		lbr_echo_01.pdf
11:40	0:30	Interactions Between Class A1/B/C in Conservative Mode	K.K. Ramakrishnan		kk_r_inter_01.pdf
12:10	1:00	Lunch			
13:10	0:30	Estimation of STQ Size	Jon Shuringa		js_stqsize_01.pdf
13:40	0:20	Enhanced VRRP Support	James & Jones		dvj_vrrp_01.pdf
14:00					
14:00					
14:00					
14:00					
14:00					
14:00					
14:00					
<b>Comment Resolution Session 0A</b>					
14:30	4:00				
18:30					
<b>Comment Resolution Session 0B</b>					
14:30	4:00				
18:30					
<b>Comment Resolution Session 0C</b>					
14:30	4:00				
18:30					
20:00		Other add-hocs			
20:00					